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thanksgivings were offored up in all the Churches At
ten a procession was formed in front of the Court
House, under the direction of the High Shorifl'as Mar- |
shal, headed by the Voluntesr Artillery Company with
two ficll picces, lately received from Government,
Next followed the Volunteer Company of Mlitin,
headed by a band of Music; these again wera succeed.
ed by the Mavshal on horsebavk, next by the Ministers
of the various Churches, the Magisirates, Gentlemen
of the Dar, and other civiliang, and an fmmense con.
vourae of people from all parts of the County, ‘Fhe
pruceasion marched through the town to Rous’s 11ill,
nearly amile to the eastward of the Town, the »pot
whoro the firstsettlors landed.  Fhe field picees wore
thero drawn up, and the Velunteer Company formed
line, surrounded by a numerous body of persons.  The
grounds and fichls adjacent to Rous's Brook were hiter-
rally covered by persuny of both sexes and all azes, to !
the extent of some thousands.  An Oration was  then
delivered by the lHon. Wilham Rudolf, in which ho
tketched the principal cirevmstances connected  with |
tho early settlement of the place, to which he added a -
brief and interesting ontline of jte subsequent history,
and whieh, it is hopeld, that gentleman will comont to
publich, for the satisfaction of® thase who had not the |
pleasuro of hearimrit, “The address being finrshied was
follawed by three clieers, for the orafor of the day, ad .
three cheers for Her Moat Gracious Majesty the Queen, !
shen anather salute off 29 guns was omven, fatlowed by
throe volleys of musketry fiom the Militia Company.
Tho Procession being re-tormed marehed back to ‘Lown
with colors tlyvine and music playing. through the prin.
eipal streets to the front of the Court House, where the
provession emded, and the Mithia under the command
of their vilicers mavched thraush the Town, firing three
volleys in front ot vach of the Colonel's hauses. Ay
four v'clock the Miltia amin assembled, and a thind
salute of five-and-twenty guns was fired fiom the Black
House ; and at sun-down another and last salute of 25
guns was fired from the same phee, (makng inall a
hnndred jun<) accompanted by the unging of ells in
all the Churches. A beautital dieplay of Nireworks at
nine o'clock in the eveniag, to the delinht of y oung and
olil, concluded one of the happuest dayvs ever passed 1n |
tho u!d Town of Laucnburg., The day was pertectly
delightful, not a singlo accident acenrred, and the |
writer of these lines is happy to bear his testimony that
searcely an instance of intempergnce met his view
during the whole day.

According to announcement, a Bazaar at the Tem-
perance Halll was opened at eleven o'clock, which was
well supplied with abundant refreshments for the nu-
merous body of persons which had collected in the
Town. It remained open for the rest of the day,
during whirh it was visited by nearly six hundred per-
son¢, and was not closed till ten at ninht.  The ladies
deserva the greatest praiso for their zeal and  perse-
verance in condueting their Bazsar to a successful ter-
mfnation, and for the display of beautiful and uscful
articles exhibited for sale, which with the funds in
hand, resulted in vielding little shor® of One Hundred
YPounds for the ohjeet for which it was vndertaken.
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W take from the Record of May 23rd, the fol-
lowing evidence of lis Lordship's exertions in behulf
of King's Cullege.  We trust his appeal will have
heen liberally responded to by the University in
which he was educated, apd where he waz sojourning
at the above date.  Bat in order to insure success to
this, and all similar appeals, it becomes every day
more imperutively neeessary that far greater exertions
should be put forth by our own people. We pre-
sume that. as soon as the new Act respecting the
College shall have received the Rogal Assent, and
the new organization shall be complete, a general ap-
peal will Le ade to the whole Body of Churchinen
throughout the Provinee. Therefore let the friends
of the College in the different Parishes be prepared
for the rcasonsble call.  According to the proposal
of the Alumni, advantages will be held ont to every
donor of £100, similar to those promixed in tle late
collection for Acadia, and which make the donor
rather a stockholder in the Institution, than a gratui-
tous Bencfactor.

# On Thurslay the Bishiop of Nova Seofia, who
iz now on a visit to Oxfonl, mave a lecture in the
Iall of Worcester College, deseriptive of the dio-
cese-of Nova Seotia. His Lerdship entered fully
into the geographical and statistieal account of his
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- wecompanicd with £1,000

Das yet contributed to this latter fund, but we sincere-

diocese, embracing many details with reference to its
natural resourees, and alluded maore particularly to
the fisheries, which, he suid. had dimigished in pro-
ductiveness of late years, owing to various causcs,
He then spoke of King's College, Windsor, forty |
miles from Holifax, and made an earnest appeal on

its behalf to his hearors. His Lordship described

King's Collego as having been founded in the year
1781, when the Legislaturo paseed an Act, endowing
it with L400 per aunum in perpetuity.  In 1802 o
royul elarter was granted under the Great Seal, in-
corperating o Board of Governors, and_ conterrin

the fike privileges as avo enjoyed by the Univerrities
in the United Ringelom of Great Beitnin aud Treland,
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etters patent.” T was

ser annum from the Te
perial Paliament, to \\']lit“l wan added  afterwards
L300 fion the venenible Neciety for the Propame
tion of the Gospel.  These payments were eontinued
for sevenal years, but in 1836 the former was dizeon-
timted, mind in 1840 tho latter.  Tho acsociation was l
thu< threatened with oxtinetion when its friends as-
ovtated themselves torether, and, buving obtained an
Aet of Tneorpomtivn, wider the e of the A lum.
ni of King™ College,” haye missd more thun £2,004H0,
to which the Secfety for DPropogating Chiistion
Kuowledgs alded £1,000,  The nbove sun hag
e conttibtuted in the eolunies, and the Jute Bishop
upderte ok to raise another £2,000 in England, the
venerable Secioty having prowdeed anuther arant of
L1000 comditionally to meet it e, however, died
without fnlfillinz lix intention, and siee bis denth
the College hus sfiered another serfous losy, having
vean deprived of the L300 which bad been received
for more thn vty years, and was relimd upon as its
main suppert  The fiet object his Lordship had in
view was to ratee the L2600, ro a8 1o entitle the
Colleze to the L1000 promised by the venernble
Seciety 5 he Tinpead that wueh wore would be aceam.
plizhed, so that the permoneney sod effciency of the
Col'ege would he seeured. 11is Lordship gove many
interecting details relutive to the stato of the divvese,
which B showed was carnestly in want of uid from
this country, in order to render the ministrtions of
the Chureh adequate to the necessities of tho case.
1le stated facts which showed that tho people were
very cordially dizposed to receive instruction ; and,
in conclusion, he urged that, if any youug men of
the University felt disposed to the work, th y might
embark in it cither for n permanency or for a series
of years, but upon the distinet understanding that
they could not Jook to it as a worldly provision, but
as a work to Miich their minds must be devoted from
love to the eause.”

joved by victue of the

D. C. SOCIELY.

Thux Report for 1832 has just issued from the press
of Mr. Gossip.—It contains 92 pages, being 28 more
than any of ifs predecessors, and exhibits a very full
and satisfactory statement of the affairs and opera.
tions of the Sneicty.  As it will soon be in the hands
of members thronghout the Diocese, we do not think
it necessary to publish much respeeting its contents.
The fullowing items, huwever, we detiro tv place
vrominently on our pages :

“ As a collateral means for the furtheranco of the
great work in which we are engaged, a good Church

Paper in the Dioeese is of great importance ; both |
f.r the pu.pose of conveying quict and u<eful jnstrue- |

tion, and for communicating matters of general
Church iuterest, with which many would otherwizse he
totally unacquainted. The funds of the D. C. S.
cannot be in any way expended upon its maintenance ;
but a comviction of its usefulness, even with relation
to the prosperity of this Society, leads your Com-
mittee warmly to recommend its support.

¢ Anuther object to which your attention should
be seriously turned, is & provision for tho Widows
and Orphans of the Clergy. The incomes on which
many are now obliged to live, are barely sufficient for
daily necessity, and it is inpossible for them to muke
any provision against their removal,  The knowledge
that their departure would not reduco to absolute
want thest who are dependent upon them, would re-
ligve many a wind of much care and anxicty. We
observe in the sister Societies arcuund us tlis object
has been broughteven more prominently forward and
with very great advantage. It sfiould be our endea-
vor to emulate them in this as well as in many other
matters, in which their greater success evinees more
zeal and self-denial.””

We rezret to find that only £16 1S 9 hes been

1y hope the bareannouncement of’ this fact will bring
forward the donations of the rich. '{he Bishopric
Endowment Fund only ainounts to £1,720, bearing
8 per cent intcrest.  The general income for 1852
was £859 18 11, and tho espenditure £853 17 2
Up to the present time the income for 1853 amounts
to about £1,000—there being noted an increase

from many parishes. Thero are eleven Missionnries
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now partly sustained by the Saciety, at an sanual

expenso of £025. A letter is given from the Iev.
Mr. Bpike, one of theso Missionarics, which docs hims
eredit, oftering to relinquish o portion.of his ineome,
rather thun the Society should bo cramped in its
uperations.

We have always thought that tho salary fixed fine
tho Assistants wus tow Jurge in proportion to that af
rmo Rectors, I £40 indtend of £60) were given
Ly the Suviety, wo could pay threo more Missionnries,
sl the Dencons thus cmployed would still Imve n
reasonablo support, and net bo subject to a reduction
of emolument when promoted to Rectories, ns might
now ho the eave.

We are plad to see that the fund ¢ for the Endow-
ment of Puridien is mowing.  The sum of L1451
has been added ta it, during the past yeur.

o The Tawatie Asylum of St John, N.B. con-
tainy 133 inmates, and is highly spolicn of. We
were mueh interested by vivii to it jn I830,—=We
linpes that vigoraus measures will geon be taken to,
carry out the enactivent of our ewn Jezislature, pro-
viding for a similar establishment in Nova Scotia. 1t
is n foul reproach upon cur humanity as a peaple, that
we hive been o tandy in our aetion in hehalf of the
handrerls of our unfortinate fellow eneatures, within
this Province, requiring such an Institution.  The
mznuer in which they are sometimes treated, for wan
of such a place, is shocking to every fecling of our
nature.  And even here, it s sad, to see rome S0
peor creatures crawded into the miserabie upology (or
an asylun, in connection with the Peor House, where,
whatever o the care bestowed upor thesn, there is
more prospect of jnereased and confirmed  insanity.
than of auy abatement of their dreadful malady.—
Why is thero so much delay in securing a site for
tho contemplated Asylum?  Of all the spots we
lave heard spoken of for the purpose, we woukl
think tho beautiful property of the Hon. J. E. Iuir-
lanks at Dartwouth, the most dexirable.

=5~ We aro glad to observe that the N, B. Assc-
ciation of \lumai of King’s Collego, hias been called
together and that a hint has been given to the mem-
bersto be prepared with their duesagainst the duy of
the Encienia,
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the Hth and Gth October
next, have beer fixed for the great Agricultural Ex-
hibition to bo held in Ifalitax. Ilis Escelleney the
Licutenant Governor takes n decp interest in its sue-
cess, andl we hope that exertions will bo made in all
parts of the Province to render it creditable to ihe
Agricultural interests of the country, and subservi-
ent to the objects for which it bhs been designed.
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Acsprvican.—In the number of those young
zentlemen on whon was conferred the degree of 1.
A., at a Convocation held in the Univenity of Ox-
ford, on the 1-4th May, we notice the name of Robert
Georgo Willis, of Magdaleno Hall.  This young gen-
tlemad is a native of Halifax, and a son of our Arch-
deacon.

PPt S AR AANANANA AN A A S
I erpool, N. 8. Gth Junc 18353.
Tire Queex’, Birtr Dav.—The Annivereary of
our Most Gracious Sovereign Queen Victoria, was
celebrated by a Salute of thirty-four guns from the
field picces of the Volunteer Artillery Company, by
the Loisting of colors, and other dermonstrutions of
joy I—Com.

3.

On Sundav evening, 5th inst., Resecca, relict of tte
late W. J. ALuoOX Fsq. M. D.

She was born in Octoher 1762, nt New London, Conn.,
;. S. and was n daughter of the Roverend Mather Byles,
D. D, who, with his Tamily, quitics] Boston at the time
of jts cvacuation by the British troops ; and beeame Chap-
latn to the Garrison at Halifax, and assistant to the Rever-
end Doctor Brenton, then Rector of St. Paul's. Doctor
Ryles, after n reshilence of two years at Hulifax, becamo
ftector of the Parish of St. John, N. B, and Chaplain to
the garrison stationed there.

Tho subject of this notice was married, Augost 1785, to
Doctor Wiiliam James Almon, for many years & medical
practitioner In this City, and Grandfather of the present
Doctor of that name.  She was, ou the maternal side, great
grand nieco of the Rovercnd Doctor Cortox AaTnng,
son of the Reverend Increase Mather, D. D, fivst President
of Harvard College, Cambridge, 2fezs,



